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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Finalization
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 9:32 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: New assignment (Part 1) - conduct paper RI    LIB ref:AVS22/3568  RE: ACC INCL 

SMW929X (OI) / SNB3935G ON 17/12/2022

MV $145k - $149k range 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 10:49 AM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: New assignment (Part 1) - conduct paper RI LIB ref:AVS22/3568 RE: ACC INCL SMW929X (OI) / SNB3935G 
ON 17/12/2022  
  
Hi, 
  
This also need quoted the MV as at DEC 2022. 
  
Best Regards, 
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 6:10 PM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: New assignment (Part 1) - conduct paper RI LIB ref:AVS22/3568 RE: ACC INCL SMW929X (OI) / SNB3935G ON 
17/12/2022 
  
Done. Thanks. 
  

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:29 PM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: New assignment (Part 1) - conduct paper RI LIB ref:AVS22/3568 RE: ACC INCL SMW929X (OI) / SNB3935G 
ON 17/12/2022  
  
Hi, 
  
Kindly assist. 
  
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
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From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:18 AM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: New assignment (Part 1) - conduct paper RI LIB ref:AVS22/3568 RE: ACC INCL SMW929X (OI) / SNB3935G 
ON 17/12/2022 
Importance: High 
  
  

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 11:18:10 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: New assignment (Part 1) - conduct paper RI LIB ref:AVS22/3568 RE: ACC INCL SMW929X (OI) / 
SNB3935G ON 17/12/2022 

Dear Rasul / Shiau Chan, 
  
Please do paper survey, document uploaded in VIEWS. 
  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Yan | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698  | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: New assignment (Part 1) - conduct paper RI LIB ref:AVS22/3568 RE: ACC INCL SMW929X (OI) / SNB3935G ON 
17/12/2022 
Importance: High 
  
Dear LKK,  
  
Due to parties are far apart on quantum of damages, we are unable to close the gap on COR, kindly proceed to conduct 
paper reinspection. 
  
Please find the attached relevant documents and will send it in separate emails. 
  
Please submit the paper RI report urgently. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Esther Cheah 
Claims Department 
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─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280794 
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